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The White House and the White House political financiers have spent vast amounts of money and influence leverage in order to prevent Plaintiff from
ever receiving a jury trial in this matter. They did this in reprisal for Plaintiff reporting an illegal money laundering operation between government officials.

Public officials, including Court officers, were documented, by law enforcement, regulatory and news agencies, receiving payola in family stock market
securities, and other influence peddling payola including: “….Certain California State officials, Obama/Biden White House Staff and Federal
Agency staff accepted bribes from Silicon Valley Oligarchs and Investment Bank Cartels. They were bribed with: Billions of dollars of
Google, Twitter, Facebook, Tesla, Netflix and Sony Pictures stock and stock warrants which is never reported to the FEC; Billions of
dollars of Google, Twitter, Facebook, Tesla, Netflix and Sony Pictures search engine rigging and shadow-banning which is never
reported to the FEC; Free rent; Male and female prostitutes; Cars; Dinners; Party Financing; Sports Event Tickets; Political campaign
printing and mailing services "Donations"; Secret PAC Financing; Jobs in Corporations in Silicon Valley For The Family Members of
Those Who Take Bribes And Those Who Take Bribes; "Consulting" contracts from McKinsey as fronted pay-off gigs; Overpriced
"Speaking Engagements" which are really just pay-offs conduited for donors; Gallery art; Private jet rides and the use of Government
fuel depots (ie: Google handed out NASA jet fuel to staff); Recreational drugs; Real Estate; Fake mortgages; The use of Cayman, Boca
Des Tores, Swiss and related money-laundering accounts; The use of HSBC, Wells Fargo, Goldman Sachs and Deustche Bank money
laundering accounts and covert stock accounts; Free spam and bulk mailing services owned by Silicon Valley corporations; Use of high
tech law firms such as Perkins Coie, Wilson Sonsini, MoFo, Covington & Burling, etc. to conduit bribes to officials; Payroll W2 and 1099
payments which were actually bribe payments for political work such as character assassinations and internet rigging; and other means
now documented by us, The FBI, the FTC, The SEC, The FEC and journalists….”

Plaintiff was featured in the Wall Street Journal, Detroit News, Popular Science, NPR, and most mainstream news outlets as the inventor, producer and
lead of a number of revolutionary patented products and tech start-ups. Public officials who run the San Francisco Bay Area and Washington DC political
quid-pro-quo system known as “The Machine” owned and were financed and controlled by companies who competed with Plaintiff. Those companies
include Tesla, Alphabet/Google/Youtube, Linkedin, Netflix and their ilk, known as “The Silicon Valley Cartel.” The Cartel has paid more cash and
services to these political officials, and received more payola and kick-backs from those officials, THAN ANY ENTITY IN RECORDED HISTORY. It was
a clear case of bribery, as proven in over a thousand lawsuits and government investigations conforming the assertions. The
XKEYSCORE/ICIJ/FINCen/InterPOl financial crimes databases also prove these assertions.

Scandal-Plagued Dem Senator Sold Up To $400K Of Gold Amid Federal Investigation

Top Dem Rep Appears To Violate Federal Law With Late Disclosure Of Million-Dollar Stock Sales

Federal law enforcement and expert forensic officials have stated that: “ONLY THE U.S. GOVERNMENT WAS CAPABLE OF OPERATING THE
STATE SPONSORED ATTACKS AGAINST PLAINTIFF.” Only the US. Government had the means, resources, motivation, command-and-control
and proven ‘Watergate Plumber’-type history of such attacks. All of the financial compensation and orders for these attacks also ONLY lead back to
the US. Government and the Silicon Valley Cartel ownerships by government officials.

As the world, now knows, EVERY White House uses Dirty Tricks and Fusion GPS/Black Cube attack operatives. Watergate was the standard and NOT
the exception.

The original base case was filed by famous law firms: Cause of Action, Inc. and Dinsmore & Shohl, L.L.P. who approached Plaintiff, gratis, at the
behest of US. Congress members, the case was properly filed with proper legalese language and in the end Supreme Court Justice Jackson found that
Plaintiff and his companies had been harmed by a federal government “infected by corruption” and ordered a funding remand.

With the passage of time, those lawyers have been hired into other matters and Plaintiff has found that Defendants have conflicted out all other law firms
capable of taking on Defendants.

The primary reasons for this legal action is to compensate Plaintiff for the harms that have been proven to have taken place and have been proven to
have been operated by the Defendants as reprisal for reporting crimes by the Defendants and competing with the Defendants business interests with
superior competing product metrics. Those harms include: The federal government staff cut off benefits income and housing since 2008. They
cut off government contracts and funding. They blocked patent monetization income. They used their media network, designed to kill off
competing Presidential candidates, to run global character assassination revenge attacks against Plaintiffs (via Google, Gawker, Gizmodo,
Media Matters, Black Cube, etc.). They used White House 'Plumbers' (Carney, Podesta, Schmidt, Denton, Rattner, Gibbs, Axelrod, etc.) to
operate dirty tricks operations. They exposed Plaintiffs to toxins at the Department of Energy labs. They manipulated and 'red flagged' HR
databases to cut off jobs for Plaintiffs. The attackers engaged in the bribery of contracting officers and agents to damage competitors and
only award the attackers associates. The attackers engaged in internet server manipulation and website spoofing. The attackers used
manipulation of online payment transaction systems to cut off Plaintiffs revenue. The state-sponsored attackers also engaged in: Hacking
of competitors/witnesses devices; theft of patent materials; threats and possible murders of whistle-blowers; ordering crony's and NVCA
allies to black-list competitors/witnesses; bribery of public officials to direct funds and contracts to them and away from
competitors/witnesses competing products; government funds embezzlement; placement of sabotage moles, working for the White
House, in competitors/witnesses companies to sabotage Plaintiffs plans and report internal data to competitors; Honey traps; DNS re-
routing of all internet connections of competitors/witnesses; and more...

Crooked officials and politicians will do anything to cover this up and protect their stock market insider trading bribes. Look at their family stock market
transactions and you can see the truth! There is a civil war in america between Democrat and Republican politicians, Judges and insiders but this is
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about crime, not ideologies. The DOJ and the courts seem to only work for white house financiers per Congressional reports. Plaintiff is not involved
with either of those political parties and has been applauded as “Fully Bi-Partisan”.

Plaintiff’s peers, and Plaintiff, have provided direct evidence review by the FBI, IG, AG, FTC, SEC and other law enforcement and regulatory agencies
that they report to. All of this evidence has been provided to those agencies, in writing, during that time. The federal agency officials CHOSE to operate a
cover-up. This information proves that a quid pro quo stock market bribery scam exists within, and between, agencies and politicians. “The Machine”
politicians take bribes in the form of stock market securities, real estate and internet data manipulation services from Google, Facebook, etc. These
politicians are CRIMINALS that only work for themselves.

The original case properly stated claims which the Court can accept and subsequent filings expanded on that basis.

Plaintiff lived with, socialized with, worked with and got inside scoops from, these politicians including White House staff and US. Senators and their top
staff. They told us how their crimes and schemes worked. We have the proof of their quid pro quo organized crime scams.

See further evidence sets at: https://case-xyz2020a.com and/or http://www.report-corruption.com and/or https://never-give.in and/or
http://hardforensics.com and/or http://www.stimulus-scam.com and the Court and Congressional Investigation archives

Plaintiff assisted law enforcement and regulatory officials in an investigation of a trillion dollar energy industry scam involving stocks, off-shore mining and
election manipulation by public officials. FBI-grade evidence and proof of these assertions has been filed in this case.

The corrupt politician lapdogs and their Big Tech oligarch bosses have found that their abusive, self-dealing ACTIONS HAVE CONSEQUENCES.

Criminal politicians and their Silicon Valley oligarch financiers organized a felony-class 'enterprise' to exchange stock market shares, jobs, government
cash, sex, exclusive public policy switcheroos and other corrupt actions. They put hit jobs on their competitors and whistle-blowers using government
resources. Now those crooks need to be sued and have criminal referrals filed against them with the FBI, DOJ, SEC, FTC, GAO, FEC, FINCEN and
Congress! The FBI, and other law enforcement organizations, define a "cartel" as: 'An association of industrialists and business firms organized covertly
to establish a national, or international monopoly, by price fixing and ownership of controlling stock, to operate a trust or monopoly to reduce competition
between themselves by allocating markets, censoring public knowledge, manipulating governments or controlling the price and production of a product
or service.'

This case is about a "cartel" which meets every aspect of that definition.

Plaintiffs demand a JURY TRIAL where the public officials have had a stock ownership report, investigated by securities forensic experts, proving that
they, and their families don't own the stocks of, and get bribes from, the Defendants!

In the fall of 2016, Democrat White House financier: Harvey Weinstein set out to suppress allegations that he had sexually harassed or assaulted
numerous women. He began to hire private security agencies to collect information on the women and the journalists trying to expose the allegations.
According to dozens of pages of documents, and seven people directly involved in the effort, the firms that Weinstein hired included Kroll, which is one
of the world’s largest corporate-intelligence companies, and Black Cube, an enterprise run largely by former officers of Mossad and other Israeli
intelligence agencies. Black Cube, which has branches in Tel Aviv, London, and Paris, offers its clients the skills of operatives “highly experienced and
trained in Israel’s elite military and governmental intelligence units,” according to its literature.

Two private investigators from Black Cube, using false identities, met with the actress Rose McGowan, who eventually publicly accused Weinstein of
rape, to extract information from her. One of the investigators pretended to be a women’s-rights advocate and secretly recorded at least four meetings
with McGowan. The same operative, using a different false identity and implying that she had an allegation against Weinstein, met twice with a journalist
to find out which women were talking to the press. In other cases, journalists directed by Weinstein or the private investigators interviewed women and
reported back the details.

The explicit goal of the investigations, laid out in one contract with Black Cube, signed in July, was to stop the publication of the abuse allegations against
Weinstein that eventually emerged in the New York Times and The New Yorker. Over the course of a year, Weinstein had the agencies “target,” or
collect information on, dozens of individuals, and compile psychological profiles that sometimes focussed on their personal or sexual histories.
Weinstein monitored the progress of the investigations personally. He also enlisted former employees from his film enterprises to join in the effort,
collecting names and placing calls that, according to some sources who received them, felt intimidating.

In some cases, the investigative effort was run through Weinstein’s lawyers, including David Boies, a celebrated attorney who represented Al Gore in the
2000 Presidential-election dispute and argued for marriage equality before the U.S. Supreme Court. Boies personally signed the contract directing Black
Cube to attempt to uncover information that would stop the publication of a Times story about Weinstein’s abuses, while his firm was also representing
the Times, including in a libel case.
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Boies confirmed that his firm contracted with and paid two of the agencies and that investigators from one of them sent him reports, which were
then passed on to Weinstein. He said that he did not select the firms or direct the investigators’ work. He also denied that the work regarding
the Times story represented a conflict of interest. Boies said that his firm’s involvement with the investigators was a mistake. “We should not
have been contracting with and paying investigators that we did not select and direct,” he told me. “At the time, it seemed a reasonable
accommodation for a client, but it was not thought through, and that was my mistake. It was a mistake at the time.”

Techniques like the ones used by the agencies on Weinstein’s behalf are almost always kept secret, and, because such relationships are often run
through law firms, the investigations are theoretically protected by attorney-client privilege, which could prevent them from being disclosed in court. The
documents and sources reveal the tools and tactics available to powerful individuals to suppress negative stories and, in some cases, forestall criminal
investigations.

In a statement, Weinstein’s spokesperson, Sallie Hofmeister, said, “It is a fiction to suggest that any individuals were targeted or suppressed at any
time.”

In May, 2017, McGowan received an e-mail from a literary agency introducing her to a woman who identified herself as Diana Filip, the deputy head of
sustainable and responsible investments at Reuben Capital Partners, a London-based wealth-management firm. Filip told McGowan that she was
launching an initiative to combat discrimination against women in the workplace, and asked McGowan, a vocal women’s-rights advocate, to speak at a
gala kickoff event later that year. Filip offered McGowan a fee of sixty thousand dollars. “I understand that we have a lot in common,” Filip wrote to
McGowan before their first meeting, in May, at the Peninsula Hotel in Beverly Hills. Filip had a U.K. cell-phone number, and she spoke with what
McGowan took to be a German accent. Over the following months, the two women met at least three more times at hotel bars in Los Angeles and New
York and other locations. “I took her to the Venice boardwalk and we had ice cream while we strolled,” McGowan told me, adding that Filip was “very
kind.” The two talked at length about issues relating to women’s empowerment. Filip also repeatedly told McGowan that she wanted to make a significant
investment in McGowan’s production company.

Filip was persistent. In one e-mail, she suggested meeting in Los Angeles and then, when McGowan said she would be in New York, Filip said she could
meet there just as easily. She also began pressing McGowan for information. In a conversation in July, McGowan revealed to Filip that she had spoken
to me as part of my reporting on Weinstein. A week later, I received an e-mail from Filip asking for a meeting and suggesting that I join her campaign to
end professional discrimination against women. “I am very impressed with your work as a male advocate for gender equality, and believe that you would
make an invaluable addition to our activities,” she wrote, using her wealth-management firm’s e-mail address. Unsure of who she was, I did not respond.

Filip continued to meet with McGowan. In one meeting in September, Filip was joined by another Black Cube operative, who used the name Paul and
claimed to be a colleague at Reuben Capital Partners. The goal, according to two sources with knowledge of the effort, was to pass McGowan to
another operative to extract more information. On October 10th, the day The New Yorker published my story about Weinstein, Filip reached out to
McGowan in an e-mail. “Hi Love,” she wrote. “How are you feeling? . . . Just wanted to tell you how brave I think you are.” She signed off with an “xx.” Filip
e-mailed McGowan as recently as October 23rd.

In fact, “Diana Filip” was an alias for a former officer in the Israeli Defense Forces who originally hailed from Eastern Europe and was working for Black
Cube, according to three individuals with knowledge of the situation. When I sent McGowan photos of the Black Cube agent, she recognized her
instantly. “Oh my God,” she wrote back. “Reuben Capital. Diana Filip. No fucking way.”

Ben Wallace, a reporter at New York who was pursuing a story on Weinstein, said that the same woman met with him twice last fall. She identified herself
only as Anna and suggested that she had an allegation against Weinstein. When I presented Wallace with the same photographs of Black Cube’s
undercover operative, Wallace recalled her vividly. “That’s her,” he said. Like McGowan, Wallace said that the woman had what he assumed to be a
German accent, as well as a U.K. cell-phone number. Wallace told me that Anna first contacted him on October 28, 2016, when he had been working on
the Weinstein story for about a month and a half. Anna declined to disclose who had given her Wallace’s information. Over the course of the two
meetings, Wallace grew increasingly suspicious of her motives. Anna seemed to be pushing him for information, he recalled, “about the status and
scope of my inquiry, and about who I might be talking to, without giving me any meaningful help or information.” During their second meeting, Anna
requested that they sit close together, leading Wallace to suspect that she might be recording the exchange. When she recounted her experiences with
Weinstein, Wallace said, “it seemed like soap-opera acting.” Wallace wasn’t the only journalist the woman contacted. In addition to her e-mails to me,
Filip also e-mailed Jodi Kantor, of the Times, according to sources involved in the effort.

The U.K. cell-phone numbers that Filip provided to Wallace and McGowan have been disconnected. Calls to Reuben Capital Partners’ number in
London went unanswered. As recently as Friday, the firm had a bare-bones Web site, with stock photos and generic text passages about asset
management and an initiative called Women in Focus. The site, which has now been taken down, listed an address near Piccadilly Circus, operated by a
company specializing in shared office space. That company said that it had never heard of Reuben Capital Partners. Two sources with knowledge of
Weinstein’s work with Black Cube said that the firm creates fictional companies to provide cover for its operatives, and that Filip’s firm was one of them.

Black Cube declined to comment on the specifics of any work it did for Weinstein. The agency said in a statement, “It is Black Cube’s policy to never
discuss its clients with any third party, and to never confirm or deny any speculation made with regard to the company’s work. Black Cube supports the
work of many leading law firms around the world, especially in the US, gathering evidence for complex legal processes, involving commercial disputes,
among them uncovering negative campaigns. . . . It should be highlighted that Black Cube applies high moral standards to its work, and operates in full
compliance with the law of any jurisdiction in which it operates—strictly following the guidance and legal opinions provided by leading law firms from



around the world.” The contract with the firm also specified that all of its work would be obtained “by legal means and in compliance with all applicable
laws and regulations.”

Last fall, Weinstein began mentioning Black Cube by name in conversations with his associates and attorneys. The agency had made a name for itself
digging up information for companies in Israel, Europe, and the U.S. that led to successful legal judgments against business rivals. But the firm has also
faced legal questions about its employees’ use of fake identities and other tactics. Last year, two of its investigators were arrested in Romania on
hacking charges. In the end, the company reached an agreement with the Romanian authorities, under which the operatives admitted to hacking and
were released. Two sources familiar with the agency defended its decision to work for Weinstein, saying that they originally believed that the assignment
focussed on his business rivals. But even the earliest lists of names that Weinstein provided to Black Cube included actresses and journalists.

On October 28, 2016, Boies’s law firm, Boies Schiller Flexner, wired to Black Cube the first hundred thousand dollars, toward what would ultimately be a
six-hundred-thousand-dollar invoice. (The documents do not make clear how much of the invoice was paid.) The law firm and Black Cube signed a
contract that month and several others later. One, dated July 11, 2017, and bearing Boies’s signature, states that the project’s “primary objectives” are to
“provide intelligence which will help the Client’s efforts to completely stop the publication of a new negative article in a leading NY newspaper” and to
“obtain additional content of a book which currently being written and includes harmful negative information on and about the Client,” who is identified as
Weinstein in multiple documents. (In one e-mail, a Black Cube executive asks lawyers retained by the agency to refer to Weinstein as “the end client” or
“Mr. X,” noting that referring to him by name “will make him extremely angry.”) The article mentioned in the contract was, according to three sources, the
story that ultimately ran in the Times on October 5th. The book was “Brave,” a memoir by McGowan, scheduled for publication by HarperCollins in
January. The documents show that, in the end, the agency delivered to Weinstein more than a hundred pages of transcripts and descriptions of the
book, based on tens of hours of recorded conversations between McGowan and the female private investigator.

Read

The contract between a private security firm and one of Harvey Weinstein’s lawyers.

 

Weinstein’s spokesperson, Hofmeister, called “the assertion that Mr. Weinstein secured any portion of a book . . . false and among the many
inaccuracies and wild conspiracy theories promoted in this article.”

The July agreement included several “success fees” if Black Cube met its goals. The firm would receive an additional three hundred thousand dollars if
the agency “provides intelligence which will directly contribute to the efforts to completely stop the Article from being published at all in any shape or
form.” Black Cube would also be paid fifty thousand dollars if it secured “the other half” of McGowan’s book “in readable book and legally admissible
format.”

The contracts also show some of the techniques that Black Cube employs. The agency promised “a dedicated team of expert intelligence officers that
will operate in the USA and any other necessary country,” including a project manager, intelligence analysts, linguists, and “Avatar Operators” specifically
hired to create fake identities on social media, as well as “operations experts with extensive experience in social engineering.” The agency also said that
it would provide “a full time agent by the name of ‘Anna’ (hereinafter ‘the Agent’), who will be based in New York and Los Angeles as per the Client’s
instructions and who will be available full time to assist the Client and his attorneys for the next four months.” Four sources with knowledge of Weinstein’s
work with Black Cube confirmed that this was the same woman who met with McGowan and Wallace.

Black Cube also agreed to hire “an investigative journalist, as per the Client request,” who would be required to conduct ten interviews a month for four
months and be paid forty thousand dollars. Black Cube agreed to “promptly report to the Client the results of such interviews by the Journalist.”

In January, 2017, a freelance journalist called McGowan and had a lengthy conversation with her that he recorded without telling her; he subsequently
communicated with Black Cube about the interviews, though he denied he was reporting back to them in a formal capacity. He contacted at least two
other women with allegations against Weinstein, including the actress Annabella Sciorra, who later went public in The New Yorker with a rape allegation
against Weinstein. Sciorra, whom he called in August, said that she found the conversation suspicious and got off the phone as quickly as possible. “It
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struck me as B.S.,” she told me. “And it scared me that Harvey was testing to see if I would talk.” The freelancer also placed calls to Wallace, the New
York reporter, and to me.

Two sources close to the effort and several documents show that the same freelancer received contact information for actresses, journalists, and
business rivals of Weinstein from Black Cube, and that the agency ultimately passed summaries of those interviews to Weinstein’s lawyers. When
contacted about his role, the freelancer, who spoke on condition of anonymity, said that he had been working on his own story about Weinstein, using
contact information fed to him by Black Cube. The freelancer said that he reached out to other reporters, one of whom used material from his interviews,
in the hopes of helping to expose Weinstein. He denied that he was paid by Black Cube or Weinstein.

Weinstein also enlisted other journalists to uncover information that he could use to undermine women with allegations. A December, 2016, e-mail
exchange between Weinstein and Dylan Howard, the chief content officer of American Media Inc., which publishes the National Enquirer, shows that
Howard shared with Weinstein material obtained by one of his reporters, as part of an effort to help Weinstein disprove McGowan’s allegation of rape. In
one e-mail, Howard sent Weinstein a list of contacts. “Let’s discuss next steps on each,” he wrote. After Weinstein thanked him, Howard described a call
that one of his reporters made to Elizabeth Avellan, the ex-wife of the director Robert Rodriguez, whom Rodriguez left to have a relationship with
McGowan.

Avellan told me that she remembered the interview. Howard’s reporter “kept calling and calling and calling,” she said, and also contacted others close to
her. Avellan finally called back, because “I was afraid people might start calling my kids.” In a long phone call, the reporter pressed her for unflattering
statements about McGowan. She insisted that the call be off the record, and the reporter agreed. The reporter recorded the call, and subsequently
passed the audio to Howard.

In subsequent e-mails to Weinstein, Howard said, “I have something AMAZING . . . eventually she laid into Rose pretty hard.” Weinstein replied, “This is
the killer. Especially if my fingerprints r not on this.” Howard then reassured Weinstein, “They are not. And the conversation . . . is RECORDED.” The
next day, Howard added, in another e-mail, “Audio file to follow.” (Howard denied sending the audio to Weinstein.) Avellan told me that she would not
have agreed to coöperate in efforts to discredit McGowan. “I don’t want to shame people,” she said. “I wasn’t interested. Women should stand together.”

In a statement, Howard said that, in addition to his role as the chief content officer at American Media Inc., the National Enquirer’s publisher, he oversaw
a television-production agreement with Weinstein, which has since been terminated. He said that, at the time of the e-mails, “absent a corporate decision
to terminate the agreement with The Weinstein Company, I had an obligation to protect AMI’s interests by seeking out—but not publishing—truthful
information about people who Mr. Weinstein insisted were making false claims against him. To the extent I provided ‘off the record’ information to Mr.
Weinstein about one of his accusers—at a time when Mr. Weinstein was denying any harassment of any woman—it was information which I would never
have allowed AMI to publish on the internet or in its magazines.” Although at least one of Howard’s reporters made calls related to Weinstein’s
investigations, Howard insisted that he strictly divided his work with Weinstein from his work as a journalist. “I always separated those two roles carefully
and completely—and resisted Mr. Weinstein’s repeated efforts to have AMI titles publish favorable stories about him or negative articles about his
accusers,” Howard said. An A.M.I. representative noted that, at the time, Weinstein insisted that the encounter was consensual, and that the allegations
were untrue.

Hofmeister, Weinstein’s spokesperson, added, “In regard to Mr. Howard, he has served as the point person for American Media’s long-standing
business relationship with The Weinstein Company. Earlier this year, Mr. Weinstein gave Mr. Howard a news tip that Mr. Howard agreed might make a
good story. Mr. Howard pursued the tip and followed up with Mr. Weinstein as a courtesy, but declined to publish any story.”

Weinstein’s relationship with Kroll, one of the other agencies he contracted with, dates back years. After Ambra Battilana Gutierrez, an Italian model,
accused Weinstein of sexually assaulting her, in 2015, she reached a settlement with Weinstein that required her to surrender all her personal devices to
Kroll, so that they could be wiped of evidence of a conversation in which Weinstein admitted to groping her. A recording of that exchange, captured
during a police sting operation, was released by The New Yorker last month.

During the more recent effort to shut down emerging stories, Kroll again played a central role. E-mails show that Dan Karson, the chairman of Kroll
Americas’ Investigations and Disputes practice, contacted Weinstein at his personal e-mail address with information about women with allegations. In
one October, 2016, e-mail, Karson sent Weinstein eleven photographs of McGowan and Weinstein together at different events in the years after he
allegedly assaulted her. Three hours later, Weinstein forwarded Karson’s e-mail to Boies and Weinstein’s criminal-defense attorney, Blair Berk, and told
them to “scroll thru the extra ones.” The next morning, Berk replied that one photo, which showed McGowan warmly talking with Weinstein, “is the money
shot.”

Berk defended her actions. “Any criminal-defense lawyer worth her salt would investigate unproven allegations to determine if they are credible,” she
said. “And it would be dereliction of duty not to conduct a public-records search for photographs of the accuser embracing the accused taken after the
time of the alleged assault.”

Another firm, the Los Angeles-based psops, and its lead private investigator, Jack Palladino, as well as another one of its investigators, Sara Ness,
produced detailed profiles of various individuals in the saga, sometimes of a personal nature, which included information that could be used to
undermine their credibility. One report on McGowan that Ness sent to Weinstein last December ran for more than a hundred pages and featured
McGowan’s address and other personal information, along with sections labelled “Lies/Exaggerations/Contradictions,” “Hypocrisy,” and “Potential
Negative Character Wits,” an apparent abbreviation of “witnesses.” One subhead read “Past Lovers.” The section included details of acrimonious
breakups, mentioning Avellan, and discussed Facebook posts expressing negative sentiments about McGowan. (Palladino and Ness did not respond to
multiple requests for comment.)

http://video.newyorker.com/watch/harvey-weinstein-caught-on-tape


Other firms were also involved in assembling such profiles, including ones that focussed on factors that, in theory, might make women likely to speak out
against sexual abuse. One of the other firm’s profiles was of Rosanna Arquette, an actress who later, in The New Yorker, accused Weinstein of sexual
harassment. The file mentions Arquette’s friendship with McGowan, social-media posts about sexual abuse, and the fact that a family member had gone
public with an allegation that she had been molested as a child.

All of the security firms that Weinstein hired were also involved in trying to ferret out reporters’ sources and probe their backgrounds. Wallace, the
reporter for New York, said that he was suspicious when he received the call from the Black Cube operative using the pseudonym Anna, because
Weinstein had already requested a meeting with Wallace; Adam Moss, the editor-in-chief of New York; David Boies; and a representative from Kroll.
The intention, Wallace assumed, was to “come in with dossiers slagging various women and me.” Moss declined the meeting.

In a series of e-mails sent in the weeks before Wallace received the call from Anna, Dan Karson, of Kroll, sent Weinstein preliminary background
information on Wallace and Moss. “No adverse information about Adam Moss so far (no libel/defamation cases, no court records or
judgments/liens/UCC, etc.),” Karson wrote in one e-mail. Two months later, Palladino, the psops investigator, sent Weinstein a detailed profile of Moss. It
stated, “Our research did not yield any promising avenues for the personal impeachment of Moss.”

Similar e-mail exchanges occurred regarding Wallace. Kroll sent Weinstein a list of public criticisms of Wallace’s previous reporting and a detailed
description of a U.K. libel suit filed in response to a book he wrote, in 2008, about the rare-wine market. psops also profiled Wallace’s ex-wife, noting that
she “might prove relevant to considerations of our response strategy when Wallace’s article on our client is finally published.”

In January, 2017, Wallace, Moss, and other editors at New York decided to shelve the story. Wallace had assembled a detailed list of women with
allegations, but he lacked on-the-record statements from any victims. Wallace said that the decision not to run a story was made for legitimate journalistic
reasons. Nevertheless, he said, “There was much more static and distraction than I’ve encountered on any other story.”

Other reporters were investigated as well. In April, 2017, Ness, of psops, sent Weinstein an assessment of my own interactions with “persons of
interest”—a list largely consisting of women with allegations, or those connected to them. Later, psops submitted a detailed report focussing jointly on
me and Jodi Kantor, of the Times. Some of the observations in the report are mundane. “Kantor is NOT following Ronan Farrow,” it notes, referring to
relationships on Twitter. At other times, the report reflects a detailed effort to uncover sources. One individual I interviewed, and another whom Kantor
spoke to in her separate endeavor, were listed as having reported the details of the conversations back to Weinstein.

For years, Weinstein had used private security agencies to investigate reporters. In the early aughts, as the journalist David Carr, who died in 2015,
worked on a report on Weinstein for New York, Weinstein assigned Kroll to dig up unflattering information about him, according to a source close to the
matter. Carr’s widow, Jill Rooney Carr, told me that her husband believed that he was being surveilled, though he didn’t know by whom. “He thought he
was being followed,” she recalled. In one document, Weinstein’s investigators wrote that Carr had learned of McGowan’s allegation in the course of his
reporting. Carr “wrote a number of critical/unflattering articles about HW over the years,” the document says, “none of which touched on the topic of
women (due to fear of HW’s retaliation, according to HW).”

Weinstein’s relationships with the private investigators were often routed through law firms that represented him. This is designed to place investigative
materials under the aegis of attorney-client privilege, which can prevent the disclosure of communications, even in court.

David Boies, who was involved in the relationships with Black Cube and psops, was initially reluctant to speak with The New Yorker, out of concern that
he might be “misinterpreted either as trying to deny or minimize mistakes that were made, or as agreeing with criticisms that I don’t agree are valid.”

But Boies did feel the need to respond to what he considered “fair and important” questions about his hiring of investigators. He said that he did not
consider the contractual provisions directing Black Cube to stop the publication of the Times story to be a conflict of interest, because his firm was also
representing the newspaper in a libel suit. From the beginning, he said, he advised Weinstein “that the story could not be stopped by threats or influence
and that the only way the story could be stopped was by convincing the Times that there was no rape.” Boies told me he never pressured any news
outlet. “If evidence could be uncovered to convince the Times the charges should not be published, I did not believe, and do not believe, that that would
be averse to the Times’ interest.”

He conceded, however, that any efforts to profile and undermine reporters, at the Times and elsewhere, were problematic. “In general, I don’t think it’s
appropriate to try to pressure reporters,” he said. “If that did happen here, it would not have been appropriate.”

Although the agencies paid by his firm focussed on many women with allegations, Boies said that he had only been aware of their work related to
McGowan, whose allegations Weinstein denied. “Given what was known at the time, I thought it was entirely appropriate to investigate precisely what he
was accused of doing, and to investigate whether there were facts that would rebut those accusations,” he said.

Of his representation of Weinstein in general, he said, “I don’t believe former lawyers should criticize former clients.” But he expressed regrets.
“Although he vigorously denies using physical force, Mr. Weinstein has himself recognized that his contact with women was indefensible and incredibly
hurtful,” Boies told me. “In retrospect, I knew enough in 2015 that I believe I should have been on notice of a problem, and done something about it. I
don’t know what, if anything, happened after 2015, but to the extent it did, I think I have some responsibility. I also think that if people had taken action
earlier it would have been better for Mr. Weinstein.”

https://www.newyorker.com/news/news-desk/from-aggressive-overtures-to-sexual-assault-harvey-weinsteins-accusers-tell-their-stories


Weinstein also drafted individuals around him into his efforts—willingly and not. In December, 2016, Weinstein asked the actress Asia Argento, who
ultimately went public in The New Yorker with her allegation of rape against Weinstein, to meet in Italy with his private investigators to give testimony on
his behalf. Argento, who felt pressure to say yes, declined after her partner, the chef and television personality Anthony Bourdain, advised her to avoid
the meeting. Another actress, who declined to be named in this story, said that Weinstein asked her to meet with reporters to extract information about
other sources.

Weinstein also enlisted two former employees, Denise Doyle Chambers and Pamela Lubell, in what turned out to be an effort to identify and call people
who might speak to the press about their own, or others’, allegations. Weinstein secretly shared the lists they compiled with Black Cube.

Hofmeister, speaking on Weinstein’s behalf, said, “Any ‘lists’ that were prepared included names of former employees and others who were relevant to
the research and preparation of a book about Miramax. Former employees conducting interviews for the book reported receiving unwanted contacts
from the media.”

Doyle Chambers declined an interview request. But Lubell, a producer who worked for Weinstein at Miramax decades ago, told me that she was
manipulated into participating. In July, 2017, Lubell visited Weinstein’s offices to pitch him on an app that she was developing. In the middle of the
meeting, Weinstein asked Lubell if they could have a private conversation in his office. Lubell told me that a lawyer working with Weinstein was already
there, along with Doyle Chambers. Weinstein asked if Lubell and Doyle Chambers could write a “fun book on the old times, the heyday, of Miramax.”
“Pam,” she recalled him saying, “write down all the employees that you know, and can you get in touch with them?”

A few weeks later, in August, after they had made the list, Weinstein “called us back into the office,” Lubell recalled. “And he said, ‘You know what, we’re
going to put a hold on the book.’ ” He asked Doyle Chambers and Lubell to “call some of your friends from the list and see if they got calls from the
press.” In early September, Weinstein summoned Lubell and Doyle Chambers to his office and asked them to start making calls to people connected to
several actresses. “It got kind of intense,” Lubell recalled. “We didn’t know these people, and all of a sudden this was something very different from what
we signed up for.” Several of the targeted women said that they felt the calls they received from Lubell and Doyle Chambers, and from Weinstein
himself, were frightening.

Lubell told me that hours before the first Times story broke, on October 5th, Weinstein summoned her, Doyle Chambers, and others on his team,
including the attorney Lisa Bloom, who has since resigned, to his office. “He was in a panic,” Lubell recalled. “He starts screaming, ‘Get so-and-so on the
phone.’ ” After the story was published, the team scrambled to respond to it. Bloom and others pored over pictures that, like the ones featured in the
Kroll e-mails, showed ongoing contact between Weinstein and women who made allegations. “He was screaming at us, ‘Send these to the board
members,’ ” Lubell recalled. She e-mailed the photographs to the board ahead of the crisis meeting at which Weinstein’s position at his company began
unravelling.

Since the allegations against Weinstein became public, Lubell hasn’t slept well. She told me that, although she knew that Weinstein “was a bully and a
cheater,” she “never thought he was a predator.” Lubell has wondered if she should have known more, sooner.

After a year of concerted effort, Weinstein’s campaign to track and silence his accusers crumbled. Several of the women targeted, however, said that
Weinstein’s use of private security agencies deepened the challenge of speaking out. “It scared me,” Sciorra said, “because I knew what it meant to be
threatened by Harvey. I was in fear of him finding me.” McGowan said that the agencies and law firms enabled Weinstein’s behavior. As she was
targeted, she felt a growing sense of paranoia. “It was like the movie ‘Gaslight,’ ” she told me. “Everyone lied to me all the time.” For the past year, she
said, “I’ve lived inside a mirrored fun house.” Black Cube, Fusion GPS, Kroll, Gawker/Gizmodo are ofen hired by Obama and Biden White House
executives to destroy those who disclose White House corruption. FBI agents aligned with the DNC help them. Jay Carney, Robert Gibbs and Steven
Rattner, while sitting in the White House, and with orders from the President, ran these attack operations.
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FBI's workspace at Democratic-aligned law firm raises conflict-of ...

Jun 3, 2022By Jeff Mordock - The Washington Times - Friday, June 3, 2022 The FBI has a personal workstation in the Washington office of Perkins Coie, a law firm with deep ties
to the Democratic Party and...
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May 24, 2023This is a clear tell that Democrats consider the FBI to be working for them — a shocking and dangerous situation.
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FBI to bring internal Biden-related document to Capitol Hill and brief ...

TodayThe FBI is scheduled to bring an internal law enforcement document that some Republicans claim will shed light on an allegation that then-Vice President Joe Biden was
involved in a criminal scheme ...
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Is The FBI Now An Arm Of The Democratic Party?

"The trove of roughly 200 pages of records made public Wednesday was just the latest and most convincing indication that, rather than operate as an independent organization, the
Clinton Foundation...
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Why Is the FBI Working for the Democrats? - PJ Media

Oct 5, 2021Why Is the FBI Working for the Democrats? By Kevin Downey Jr. 5:59 PM on October 05, 2021 AP Photo/Jose Luis Magana, File My biggest complaint about
President Trump is that he didn't drain the...
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The FBI Has Always Been Political | Time

Nov 21, 2022By Beverly Gage November 21, 2022 11:31 AM EST Gage, a professor of history at Yale, is the author of G-Man: J. Edgar Hoover and the Making of the American
Century F or six long years, Donald Trump...
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Possible Hold Up of FBI Headquarters Funding Slammed by Democrats

2 days agoDemocrats who have been vying for the new FBI headquarters to go to their state slammed Republicans over reports that there have been talks of holding up funding for
the project over their...
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FBI Is Doing the Dirty Work of the Democratic Party

Dec 31, 2021FBI Is Doing the Dirty Work of the Democratic Party Julie Kelly, American Greatness December 31, 2021 AP Photo/Andrew Harnik, File The Federal Bureau of
Investigation is a morally bankrupt,...
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How long has the FBI been working for the Democrat party?

Answer (1 of 25): The FBI is one of many divisions of the US federal government that has been sworn to protect the Constitution and this country from enemies foreign and domestic
and it happens to be the organization that is tasked with defending our Constitution and our country from the enemies ...
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https://www.politico.com › minutes › congress › 05-31-2023 › fbi-offer-for-comer

The FBI offered to let James Comer view a document that ... - POLITICO

2 days ago5/31/2023, 3:04 PM PDT. The FBI offered to let James Comer view a document that Republicans allege links then-Vice President Joe Biden to a "bribery scheme.". But
Comer is warning that he will ...
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'White House Plumbers' puts a laugh-out-loud spin on the ... - NPR

May 1, 2023Phillip V. Caruso/HBO The new five-part HBO series White House Plumbers, about the men behind the Watergate break-in, begins just like the movie All the
President's Men: The time is the early...
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https://www.npr.org › 2023 › 05 › 01 › 1172978160 › a-tragedy-that-makes-you-laugh-hbos-white-house-plumbers-revisits-watergate

New HBO show 'White House Plumbers' revisits the Watergate scandal - NPR

May 1, 2023HBO's new five-part miniseries, White House Plumbers, revisits the infamous Watergate burglary that brought down President Richard Nixon from the
perspective of the men who orchestrated it:...

3. 

https://www.theguardian.com › tv-and-radio › 2023 › may › 27 › white-house-plumbers-this-watergate-dramas-cast-is-dazzling-unfortunately-its-terrible

White House Plumbers: this Watergate drama's cast is dazzling ...

6 days agoH ere is a list of things I love (incomplete), all of which are pertinent to HBO's new dazzlingly cast hour-long White House Plumbers (30 May, 9pm, Sky Atlantic):
Justin Theroux's huge...
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'White House Plumbers' Cast vs. Their Real-Life Counterparts

May 2, 2023E. Howard Hunt, portrayed by Triangle of Sadness star Woody Harrelson, was a former CIA officer who joined the White House Plumbers in 1971, where his
covert assignments included breaking...
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https://www.townandcountrymag.com › leisure › arts-and-culture › a43826347 › white-house-plumbers-hbo-kathleen-turner-dita-beard-interview

White House Plumbers Star Kathleen Turner on the Enduring Allure of ...

May 9, 2023It's a complicated moment in American history, but one that Turner seems to delight in revisiting. Kathleen Turner, seen here at
the White House Plumbers premiere, plays Dita Beard on the series ...
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https://en.wikipedia.org › wiki › White_House_Plumbers_(miniseries)

White House Plumbers (miniseries) - Wikipedia

White House Plumbers is an American satirical political drama television miniseries created and written by Alex Gregory and Peter Huyck and directed by David Mandel,
based on the 2007 book Integrity by Egil Krogh and Matthew Krogh.
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https://www.techradar.com › how-to › watch-white-house-plumbers-watergate-miniseries

How to watch White House Plumbers: stream the Watergate-era miniseries ...

May 2, 2023White House Plumbers, HBO's new limited series, ... House of the Dragon, Modern Family, Mayans, and Gossip Girl. It also offers more than 800 movies, and
content from HBO, FX, and Warner Bros. ...
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https://www.imdb.com › title › tt11468254

White House Plumbers (TV Mini Series 2023) - IMDb

A five-part series that tells the true story of how Nixon's own political saboteurs and Watergate masterminds, E. Howard Hunt and G. Gordon Liddy, accidentally toppled the
presidency they were trying to protect. Creators Alex Gregory Peter Huyck Stars Woody Harrelson Justin Theroux Lena Headey See production, box office & company info
Next episode
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https://www.rollingstone.com › politics › politics-news › facebook-blackcube-hacking-israel-cybersecurity-1272362

Facebook Cracks Down on Israeli 'Surveillance for Hire' Operations

The social media giant is banning 6 companies — including Black Cube, the firm hired by Harvey Weinstein — taking down 1,500 accounts following a 6-month
investigation into global spy efforts
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https://www.newyorker.com › news › annals-of-espionage › the-black-cube-chronicles-the-undercover-operative

The Black Cube Chronicles: The Undercover Operative - The New Yorker

Black Cube's work was designed never to be discovered. ... McGowan told Freedman that she had signed a nondisclosure agreement with Weinstein after the
alleged attack, and he replied, "Most ...
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https://en.wikipedia.org › wiki › Black_Cube

Black Cube - Wikipedia

Black Cube ( BC Strategy Ltd) is a private intelligence agency based in London, Tel Aviv and Madrid, [1] [2] which drew widespread condemnation for its work
surveilling and assisting with efforts to slander the reputations of women accusing Harvey Weinstein of sexual violence and journalists reporting on them.
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https://www.newyorker.com › news › news-desk › harvey-weinsteins-army-of-spies

Harvey Weinstein's Army of Spies | The New Yorker

News Desk Harvey Weinstein's Army of Spies The film executive hired private investigators, including ex-Mossad agents, to track actresses and journalists. By Ronan
Farrow November 6, 2017
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https://www.nbcnews.com › news › world › black-cube-inside-shadowy-israeli-firm-accused-trying-undermine-iran-n877511

Black Cube: Inside the shadowy Israeli firm accused of trying to ...

May 25, 201813:16. Black Cube's political work frequently intersects with Israel's foreign policy priorities. Israeli Prime Minister Benjamin Netanyahu, for example, has
campaigned ...
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SCOTUS style: Justice Ketanji Brown Jackson received $1,200 floral display from Oprah Winfrey and
$6,580 Aliette jacket and other finery for Annie Leibovitz photo shoot, court filing shows

Jackson, the first black woman to serve on America's top legal body, disclosed her gifts in an annual financial filing this week - as judges face
scrutiny over their ties to the rich and powerful.

https://www.dailymail.co.uk/news/article-12174091/Justice-Jackson-received-1-200-bouquet-Oprah-Winfrey-6-580-Aliette-jacket-gear.html
https://www.dailymail.co.uk/news/article-12174091/Justice-Jackson-received-1-200-bouquet-Oprah-Winfrey-6-580-Aliette-jacket-gear.html

	CROOKED JUDGES AND MOBSTER SENATORS TRADE STOCKS IN QUID PRO QUO ABUSE OF CITIZENS
	FBI's workspace at Democratic-aligned law firm raises conflict-of ...
	Here's A Big Tell Democrats Believe The FBI Works For Them
	FBI to bring internal Biden-related document to Capitol Hill and brief ...
	Is The FBI Now An Arm Of The Democratic Party?
	Why Is the FBI Working for the Democrats? - PJ Media
	The FBI Has Always Been Political | Time
	Possible Hold Up of FBI Headquarters Funding Slammed by Democrats
	FBI Is Doing the Dirty Work of the Democratic Party
	How long has the FBI been working for the Democrat party?
	The FBI offered to let James Comer view a document that ... - POLITICO
	'White House Plumbers' puts a laugh-out-loud spin on the ... - NPR
	New HBO show 'White House Plumbers' revisits the Watergate scandal - NPR
	White House Plumbers: this Watergate drama's cast is dazzling ...
	'White House Plumbers' Cast vs. Their Real-Life Counterparts
	White House Plumbers Star Kathleen Turner on the Enduring Allure of ...
	White House Plumbers (miniseries) - Wikipedia
	How to watch White House Plumbers: stream the Watergate-era miniseries ...
	White House Plumbers (TV Mini Series 2023) - IMDb
	Facebook Cracks Down on Israeli 'Surveillance for Hire' Operations
	The Black Cube Chronicles: The Undercover Operative - The New Yorker
	Black Cube - Wikipedia
	Harvey Weinstein's Army of Spies | The New Yorker
	Black Cube: Inside the shadowy Israeli firm accused of trying to ...
	SCOTUS style: Justice Ketanji Brown Jackson received $1,200 floral display from Oprah Winfrey and $6,580 Aliette jacket and other finery for Annie Leibovitz photo shoot, court filing shows


